
Pinzel, Kenneth (DEQ) 

From: Wesley Simon-Parsons [WParsons@dominionterminal.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 11:57 AM 
To: Pinzel, Kenneth (DEQ) 
Subject: FW: Dust control 

Post-Irene 

Wes 

Original Message 
From: Wesley Simon-Parsons 
Sent: Sunday, August 28, 2011 3:50 PM 
To: Kenneth J. Pinzel 
Subject: Dust control 

In preparation for Irene, DTA confirmed that all piles were flat topped and truncated, . 
and followed those measures with the chemical Soil Sement to reduce additional errant 
dust. Late friday night, in anticipation for the storm, DTA turned off all power to the 
plant. This also halted our dust control systems. At the time the power was turned off, 
it had already started raining. 

The plan was to return all systems to normal operation today, but due to some unforeseen 
electrical problems, we were unable and hope to be back to operation tomorrow. 

I intend to jeep you up to date with our progress. 

Wes Simon-Parsons 
Dominion Terminal Associates, LLP 
(757) 912-4291 

mailto:WParsons@dominionterminal.com

